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Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 16-01 

General Questions 
# Question Answer 
1. Why is the Commission considering changing 

auditors? 
It is the Commission’s practice to go through the procurement 
process on a triennial basis. This ensures that First 5 San 
Bernardino is receiving the most competitive price and that 
the services received are reevaluated.  

Due to the implementation of GASB Statement Nos. 68 and 
71, the Commission extended the contract to the previous 
auditors for an additional year.  Because the previous auditors 
were also the County of San Bernardino’s auditor’s, 
duplication of effort was avoided. Having the same firm audit 
the County and F5SB’s financial statements allowed the 
testing of the allocations to be conducted at the same time. 
This avoided additional time which would have been required 
had another auditor been procured. As time was critical, due 
to the time requirement to audit the additional items, and 
given that the deadline to submit the Commission’s report to 
the State was November 1st, it was Commission’s best interest 
and financially prudent to extend the contract. 

2. How long have your current auditors audited 
the Commission? 

Our most recent auditors have issued the Commission’s last 
four audit reports, dated June 30, 2011 through June 30, 2015. 

3. Are your prior auditors allowed to participate in 
the bid? 

Yes, they are eligible to respond to the RFQ. 

4. Is there anything specific, outside of what is 
noted in the current RFQ, that you are looking 
for from the successor auditors? 

No, all the specific requirements are included in the RFQ. 

5. Was the scope of the prior auditor’s service 
different from the services requested in the 
current RFQ? If so, please explain the 
differences? 

No, there was no difference in the services requested. 

6. How many staff members did the audit team 
consist of during the interim and year-end 
phases of the last audit, and how many days 
were the staff members on-site? 

There were two staff auditors, one senior auditor, a manager 
and the audit partner during the interim phase. These auditors 
were on site for one week.  During the final phase there was 
two staff auditors, a senior, an off-site manager and the 
audit partner. These auditors were on site for three days. 

7. Have there been any significant changes in your 
accounting system or software since the last 
audit? Do you anticipate any changes in the 
near future? 

There have not been any changes to our accounting system or 
our software. We do not anticipate any changes in the 
accounting system or the software. 
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8. Has there been any turnover in financial 

management or staff since the last audit? Do 
you anticipate the retirement or replacement of 
key employees in the near future? 

The financial management staff has not changed and we do 
not anticipate any changes, retirements or replacements 
during the term of the contract. 

9. Were there any journal entries provided to the 
auditors by Commission staff in the prior year 
after the yearend trial balances were provided 
to the auditors? If so, how many? 

No journal entries were proposed after the year end trial 
balances were provided to the auditors. 

10. Were there any adjusting journal entries from 
the auditor in the prior year? If so, how many? 

Yes, there was one adjustment and it was related to 
implementation of GASB No. 68. 

11. Were there any disagreements with the prior 
auditor for matters related to financial 
reporting? 

No, there were no disagreements. 

12. What were the prior year audit fees? Did these 
fees include any additional services rendered to 
the Commission that were not included in the 
scope of services listed in the RFQ? If so, please 
explain. 

The annual fee was $20,900. No additional services were 
provided that were not included in the scope of the RFQ. 

13. If available, can you please provide a copy of the 
most recent: 

a. Management letter
b. Communication letter to those

charged with governance

There was no Management letter issued.  Please see the 
attached Communication Letter to those charged with 
governance, dated October 30, 2015. 






